

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2370

Page 1, line 6, remove "~~full-time~~", remove the overstrike over "~~in~~", after "~~counties~~" insert "a county", and remove the overstrike over "~~having a population exceeding~~"

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~thirty five thousand, or in~~", after "~~where~~" insert "a county in which", and remove the overstrike over "~~the board of county commissioners~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 8

Page 1, line 9, remove the overstrike over "~~not to be an attorney or counsel for any party except the state or county,~~"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~minimum~~"

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~at least~~"

Renumber accordingly